

Kashif Nazir (HSE)

Mohalla Ghousia Tehsil Kallar Kahar, District Chakwal
Pakistan

+92 321 778 6091 Punjab
kashif2516@gmail.com



Professional Summary

A competent hard working and focused professional with nearly 5 years of experience in:

- **HSE Management**
- **Team Leading**
- **HSE Inspections**
- **Operation Management**
- **Permit to Work**
- **Risk Assessment**
- **Emergency Responder**
- **Inventory Management**
- **Accident Investigation**

My primary focus has been to support HSE Manager and team with planning, coordinating and implementation of effective HSE policies, guidelines and ensure that department objectives are met.

With experience gained from one of the best and reputable organizations such as Pakistan Atomic Energy, ZKB RELIABLE and Maaksons Engineering Pvt. Ltd. I have gained a lot of practical realistic on field experience. I have the ability to adjust quickly, think creatively, act and work effectively as a part of team or on my own if needed. And due to these skills I've been a great asset to every employer I ever had.

Career History

➤ **Safety Supervisor | Maakson Engineering Pvt.**

Pipe Line, Drilling, Daring, Construction & Mechanical Work.
Dec, 2017 – March, 2022

Responsible for ensuring that site personnel are carrying out their roles in compliance with the company's HSE policies and procedures.

Duties:

- Ensuring compliance with all current legislation, codes of practice and relevant standards Investigate accidents and dangerous occurrences.
- Serving as the first responder and investigator of safety incidents and mishaps.
- Maintaining proper records and ensuring that equipment are installed correctly and safely.
- Preparing reports by collecting, analyzing and summarizing regulatory and compliance data and trends.
- Making regular site inspections & producing concise reports for managers on HSE matters.
- Responsible of Permit to work, risk assessments along with corrective actions and all documentations.
- Provide assistance to managers and site supervisors in ensuring of a safe working environment.
- Conduct trainings and oversee site working personals efficiency for safety rules & regulations.
- Performing root cause analysis for incident/accident investigations.
- Producing risk assessments and provide recommendations for corrective actions.
- Record and investigate accidents or incidents to find root causes.
- Delivering front line safety education and spread awareness of HSE benefits.

➤ **HSE COORDINATOR (ZKB RELIABLE (JV) - Metro Orange Train Project, Lahore**

Dec, 2016 – Nov, 2017

➤ **SUPERVISOR (KANSAI PAINT PVT)**

July, 2014 – Sep, 2015

CAREER COMPETENCIES:

- Fluent in both English & Urdu.
- Positive and optimistic attitude.
- Experienced in working with varying agegroups and culture.
- Able to follow systematic approach and use initiative when necessary.
- Flexible and easy adaptable to shiftwork and working non-conventional hours.
- Problem resolution minded and ability to think laterally should the situation necessitate.
- Calm and collected in challenging situations.
- Understand the importance of maintaining the organization's reputation.

Education

→ **Master's Degree - MSc. Mass Communication - 2019-2022 (Awaiting Result)**

Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad

→ **Bachelors of Arts (Gen. Group) - 2014-2017**

Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad

→ **Diploma – DAE, Civil Technology - 2009-2012**

Government of College of Technology

→ **Secondary School Certificate**

Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Rawalpindi

HSE Certifications

→ **NEBOSH IGC- COMPLETE**

→ **IOSH Managing Safely**

→ **OHSAS 18001 – 2007 (Lead Auditor)**

→ **FIRE SAFETY & FIRE FIGHTING**

→ **Basic Life Support & Fire Safety (Rescue 1122)**

→ **Computer Diploma**

→ **NFPA-1700(National Fire Protection Association)**

Interests

Project Management
Health & Safety
Auditing
Environment

Personality

Communicative
Confident
Organized
Approachable

Languages

English
Urdu
Punjabi

PERSONAL INFORMATION

DOB

08/08/1990

Nationality

Pakistani

Religion

Islam

Martial Status

Unmarried

Vision

Have a vision for this role and I'm enthusiastic about doing whatever it takes to see that vision comes to life and always willing to go an extra mile for company's honor, reputation and pride, also willing to learn new standard operating procedures, policies, code of practices or anything necessary.

Availability

As per the employer requirement.